From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Eric H. Schultz i Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: 6/9/2011 2:56:45 PM

Subject: Re: fast and furious
She has our statement on AG asking for |G investigation. i DP
........... Bp ,

Expect she'll do more than one story on each day of hearings issa having on this next week.

From: Schultz, Eric [mailto:i Eric H. Schultz ]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 02:18 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: RE: fast and furious

And for her big piece next week... you guys giving her a statement?

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) [mailto: Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Schultz, Eric; Miller, Matthew A (SMQO)

Subject: Re: fast and furious

Right now its sharryl at cbs. Perez from wsj has done some stories. Few mexican outlets.

From: Schultz, Eric [mailto] Eric H. Schuitz i
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 02:15 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: fast and furious

Do you guys know the key reporters who cover fast and furious?

Eric H. Schultz

Privacy
Eric H. Schultz
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